Federal Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554

International Bureau

E-mail: James.Ball@fcc.gov
George.Li@fce.gov
(202) 418-1462
(202) 418-2824 (fax)
October 10, 2006

Ref: 2006-56

Hillary Morgan (703) 607-6092 Steven W. Lett (202) 647-5835
Regina Hart (202) 205-0497 Louis Brenner (202) 692-4235
Eric Werner (202) 772-0908 Josephine Scarlett (202) 482-5461
Edward T. Hand (202) 514-2464 Kenneth Schagrin (202) 395-5663
Helen Domenici (202) 456-6085 Myla S. Trotter (202) 324-1730
Sigal Mandelker (202) 616-0573 Jonathan Frenkel (202) 282-8478
Dominic Pastore (202) 514-5607

Stephen Heifetz (202) 282-8973

Re: Special Temporary Authority (STA)
ITC-STA-20061006-00458
SES-STA-20061006-01820

Dear Sir or Madam;

On October 6, 2006, FTMSC US, LLC (FTMSC) requests a new Special Temporary Authority (STA)
for 60 days, commencing from October 17, 2006, to provide Inmarsat’s Broad Global Area Network
(BGAN) services due to a proposed transfer of control of FTMSC to MobSat S.A.S. (MobSat).
France Telecom and MobSat are ready to consummate the proposed transaction on October 31, 2006.

FIMSC is currently providing BGAN services in the United States pursuant to STA: ITC-STA-
20060314-00158 and SES-STA-20060314-00438.

Pursuant your request of September 12, 2006, the underlying applications (ITC-AMD-20060804-
00388, SES-AMD-20060804-01315 and ITC-PDR-20060804-00010) have been removed from
streamlined processing and pending under your review.

FTMSC understands that grant of new STAs will be without prejudice to Commission’s action on the
underlying applications, and agrees to operate subject to the conditions in its original BGAN STAs.

Please review the new STA applications and advise us whether they raise any national security, law
enforcement, foreign policy or trade concermns. The Commission may want to act expeditiously on
these applications. We therefore request your advice by C.O.B. October 16, 2006.

Sincerely,

L SN S

George Li, Deputy Chief
Policy Division A
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George Li

From: Natalie Martinez
Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2006 3:47 PM

To: 'robert.elmen@ic.fbi.gov'; 'paul.kozak@ic.fbi.gov'; 'Amy.Jabloner@usdoj.gov'; 'lettsw@state.gov';
'‘Dominic.Pastore@usdoj.gov'; 'dklein1@leo.gov'; 'Eric. Werner@dhs.gov';
'‘edward.hand@usdoj.gov'; 'HDomenic@ostp.eop.gov'; 'Hillary.Morgan@disa.mil'; 'jpifer@leo.gov";
'jscarlett@ntia.doc.gov'; 'KSCHAGRIN@ustr.goV'; 'Isenkus@leo.goV'; 'Louis.Brenner@dhs.gov';
‘agmrsald@ic.fbi.gov'; 'Regina.Hart@dhs.gov'; 'Tina.Gabbrielli@dhs.gov';
‘Brian.Williams@associates.dhs.gov'; 'Steven.Auerswald@IC.FBI.GOV'; 'avaughn@leo.goV';
'joseph.springsteen@usdoj.gov'; 'vbarrish@askcalea.net'’; 'maydc@state.gov';
'Lineberrysm@state.gov'; 'agmrsald@ic.fbi.gov'; 'karen.Hine@usdoj.gov';
'Denise.pontacoloni@associates.HQ.DHS.GOV'; 'alane.kochems@associates. HQ.DHS.GOV";
'sigal.mandelker@usdoj.goV'; 'jonathan.frenkel@dhs.gov'; 'Stephen.heifetz@dhs.gov';
'albert.pinto@hq.dhs.goV'

Cc: Scott Kotler; JoAnn Lucanik; Karl Kensinger; Robert Nelson; Jeanette Spriggs; Stephen Duall;
Cassandra Thomas; Fern Jarmulnek; Mikelle Morra; Joann Ekblad; Roderick Porter; Susan
OConnell; David Krech; George Li; James Ball &os T

Am*ﬁwymSL
Subject: Cover Letter 2006-56 (COB Oct. 16, 20086) Nﬁi
Good Afternoon,
Attached is Cover Letter 2006-56 (Comments due by C.0.B October 16, 2006).

Natalie Martinez
Natalie.Martinez@fcc.gov
202.418.0070

Federal Communications Commission
International Bureau/Policy Division

10/10/2006



